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¡ Dan Shea

Fronr:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Smith lF@gulfstreamcoach,coml
Friday, March 10, ?0@ 12:57 PM.
Dan Shea; PNlSarvari; Scot Pullin
FW: Daily FEMA Calls

Attachments: Daily FEM,\$10 Dubroc 5442570.doc; Daily FEMA,&1O Rolland 54-50459.doc

æ@l:l iEr
Dally FEMA"3-10 Dally FEMA¡3'10
Dubroc 54-025... Rolland 5'l-51X.

-----Orig5-nal Message-----
From: John Bruhn [nailto:]Ggulfstreamcoach-co¡nl
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 1:35 PM

To: Mike ûlard; .Iohn Smith
Subject: DaiJ.y FEMA CaLls

Daify FEMA calls for 3-10-2006. See attachnents

GS 00636

GS(COGR) 00636



Daily FEMAPhone Log

Name: Joh¡Bruht

I)ate: 3-1ù2006

Who

With Retail

FEMA Conhactor Unit# 54-I

Resolutiou I dirccted her to the Disaster Recovery center in Metairie. she did not

have a FEMA service phone number to call'

Phone# 504I

Issues discussed Retail as stfong odor, burns eyes. unit deliv-e1ed in Decerrberbut

only untii now need to live in. I asled is it sewer gas? No. Is it LP Gas odor and has any

of the detector alarms soundeil? No. I asked since Dec. have you-opened windows-' run

the A/C to air out? Yes. The odor comes and goes; One day will have and next will not'

GS(COGR) 0æ76

GS 00676


